CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid Clerk and Chief Financial Officer Donna Watts 01248 602131 CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org 26 Stryd Fawr Bethesda Gwynedd LL57 3AE

Minutes of the General Meeting held at The Slate, Tal y Bont On Thursday 13 December, 2018 at 1800

1. PRESENT: Llanllechid Isaf Ward

Councillor Wyn Bowen Harris Councillor Alun Thomas Councillor Margaret Fernley Councillor Geraint Hughes Councillor Evan Jones Councillor Myfanwy Jones Councillor Megan Tomos

Llanllechid Uchaf Ward Councillor Jên Morris

Councillor Jén Morris Councillor Kevin Williams Councillor Dafydd Jones

All present were welcomed to the meeting by the Chair, Cllr. Evan Jones. 2. Apologies - none. All were present.

3. Minutes

The minutes from the last meeting held on the 8th November, 2018 were agreed and deemed correct.

4. Matters arising from the Minutes

Pavement from Tan y Lôn to 'Gypsy Corner' - a response received from Gwynedd Council – they have agreed that the work will be undertaken annually.

The old A5 – issues with speeding on this 30mph road. Response recieved from the Police requesting additional information, and they have confirmed that they will be monitoring the road.

Llanllechid Church – Father John Matthews awaiting a second quote from a different company. No update so far.

Crymlyn, Aber – a lorry has damaged the cottage and was stuck overnight. The wall still needs repairing and the road needs to be cleaned.

Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen Awards Ceremony – the members are keen to contribute towards this event next year. Response received by the school, will need to contact the school again in the Spring to discuss further.

Public Transport Event – following the event, ideas were discussed on improving the current service within the area. The Clerk to ask Cyngor Gwynedd about the possibility of the number 6 bus from Mynydd Llandygai to divert via Bryn/Llandygai and Tal y Bont, on one or two journeys daily.

Lôn Goed – the ditch along this road needs attention. Gwynedd Council will be arranging a site visit, and then raising an order for the work required. The Clerk to request an update.

Hedges along Coetmor Road – the hedges along the road near the cemetary need cutting. Gwynedd Council to inspect, and to contact the land owners.

Event – The Future Generation of Future Act on the 30th November 2018 – it was decided that the Clerk would attend. Event postponed until 11 January 2019.

Airfields of Britain Conservation Trust – the remembrance plaque has arrived Glanmôr Farm. The Clerk to get quotes for installation.

5. Payments

The following payments were authorised: Neuadd Talgai (Hire of Hall - November)

£25.00

6. Correspondence

Submitted- email from Llyr Gruffydd AM Plaid Cymru – questionnaire on the Council's satisfaction with the external auditors. The Clerk to complete.

Submitted – email from the Wales Audit Office – notice that the audit has been completed. All points were raised and discussed.

Submitted – letter from Nia Llwyd, Tal y bont regarding the noise from the A55. The Clerk to respond to the letter.

Submitted- email from Snowdonia National Park – responding to our comments on the planning application at Fferm y Gell.

Submitted – letter from Caernarfon Town Council – they have made an application for the 2021 National Eisteddfod - a request for a letter of support. The Council are very supportive, subject to making sure that local businesses/contractors are favoured when setting the site.

Submitted – email from Snowdonia National Park – repsonding to our complaints about the scramblers on the mountain. It was decided that Cllr. Kevin Williams will discuss the matter further with the Park.

Submitted – email from Gwynedd Council – a consultation on the Gwynedd Housing Policy. Correspondence was noted.

Submitted – email from Cylch y Iaith regarding re-structuring of the Language Centres. It was decided that the Council is happy to support the letter and send a letter of support to the appropriate individuals.

7. Reports from representatives

Partneriaeth Ogwen- all received a written report containing an update on ongoing projects. It was also reported that the AGM was held on th 6th December 2018, Cllrs. Geraint Hughes and Kevin Williams attended on behalf of the Council.

Natural Resources Wales Hearing – Cllr. Evan Jones reported that this will be held during January over a period of 3 weeks. A spokesman has been chosen to speak on behalf of all the organisations against the proposed NRW policies, which will protect the river and the fish.

Meeting to discuss Broadband in the area – Cllr. Wyn Bowen Harris attended a meeting to discuss the lack of broadband speed and connections in the area, this was arranged by Sian Gwenllian.

Mountain Sub-Committee – it was reported that the Council have sent a witness statement to the National Trust regarding the over-grazing issue on the Mountain.

8. Planning Decisions:

NP3/21/47F Fferm y Gell, Llanllechid Erection of cattle shed Decision – Approved with Conditions (revised plans)

Planning Applications:

C18/1031/21/CT St Llechid Church, Llanllechid Fell and pruning of trees within a conservation area **Decision:** No objections.

9. Urgent Matters

Ty'n Hendre Hill – large pothole on the road, concerns that someone could go in to the ditch whilst trying to avoid the hole.

Road from Llanllechid leading to Bronydd Isaf – large potholes along this road, and lots of mud.

Road near Wern Bach – pothole has appeared on the road again.